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May 1st, 1924.

Dr. Ira A, Maokay, 
Dean, Faculty of Arts, 
McGill University.■1

i

Dear Dean Maokay

Some questions have arisen 
regarding the granting of advanced standing to 
students coming from other colleges and univer­
sities.
in each such case you would communicate with 
the Dean or Registrar of such other college or 
university in order to ascertain whether the 
student may properly be given the standing which 
he requests.

I should, in consequence, be glad if

Yours faithfully,
i
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